From: Elmesthorpe Stands Together

To: Hinckley SRFI
Subject: Attendance of meeting
Date: 03 September 2023 21:32:42

To who, it may concern

| would like to request attendance to the meeting to be held on 12th September as a member of
Elmesthorpe Stands Together as well as an individual representing our household ,

unique reference 20038650 for Eimesthorpe Stands Together , email ||| @outiook.com
contact number

unique reference 20038646 for myself Catherine Bass , emai [l @sky-com contact

number

| would like to participate on behalf of Elmesthorpe Stands Together would like to raise the following
items which | imagine on the will mirror many , and | believe could come under agenda item 4 , or 6

Request that arrangements be made to hold further meetings in a venue closer to the proposed site,
especially due to the fact that no public transport is available to those that do not drive in the village of
Elmesthorpe - the closest settlement to the proposed site

Request that there are opportunities to hold meetings outside of standard office hours to allow those
that are not able to attend during the usual 9-5 Monday to Friday to attend and voice their opinions .

Yours Sincerely
Catherine Bass

Member of Elmesthorpe Stands Together

Sent from Qutlook for i0S





